

MINUTES

Kaneland John Stewart PTN Meeting

Date | time 4/17/2018 6:30 PM | *Meeting called to order by* Jenny Wold

In Attendance

Jenny Wold, President	Lori Humm	Shelly Lambert
Jamie Schambach, Vice President	Becky Fair	
Katy Masinick, Secretary	Linda Zulkowski	
Julie Olson, Treasurer	Anne Olsen	
Laura Garland, Principal	Rhonda Gualdoni	
Tina Murdock	David Gualdoni	
	Claudia Grieshaber	

Approval of Minutes & Secretary's Report

March minutes were approved by all in attendance.

Treasurer's Report

Currently we have brought in \$19,000.00 and have spent about \$9,600.00, the clothing sale brought in about \$3,000.00.

President's Reports

Thank you to the teachers who signed up for the raffle prizes at Open House.

The Bylaws were review and approved by all in attendance.

Board Elections – The following were elected into the PTN board for the 2018-2019 school year: Lori Humm, President; Jamie Schambach, Vice-President; Katy Masinick, Secretary and Julie Olson, Treasurer.

Committee Reports

1. Box Tops – Mailed the last submission for this year, we will still be doing monthly drawings.
2. Clothing Sale – We had to buy tags this year and with extra incentives we made less than last year.
3. Daddy/Daughter Dance – We ended up with 267 guests, pictures should be coming this week.
4. Fun Lunch – We will be doing the free Ream's fun lunch on the last day again, parents will still need to sign up their child. Amie Rosinski will be taking over Fun Lunch next year.
5. Mother/Son Knight – We currently have 73 boys and 62 moms registered. We were able to borrow decorations from Blackberry Creek PTA. We are looking for holes punches for the "dog tag" punch cards.
6. Movie night – Due to some scheduling conflicts for that night we are looking for volunteers to run the movie night.
7. Open House Raffle – We currently have 28 prizes to raffle off. The raffles will be set up in the conference room.
8. Teacher Appreciation Week – Rachel sent information to the classroom homeroom coordinators, information from them will be sent home soon. Teacher wish lists will be emailed out. Monday the teachers

will receive gift bags from PTO Today, Tuesday the teachers will be receiving 2 tickets each to Zanies that were donated by Pheasant Run, Wednesday is the grilled lunch, Thursday the teachers will have Root Beer Floats in the teachers' lounge and Friday will be Orange you glad it is Friday.

9. ACE – Becky received a call from a woman that used to work for Mad Science, she is working with a new company and was asking Becky about ACE classes next year.

Upcoming Events

1. Ambrogie's Fun Lunch - 4/18
2. Open House and raffles – 4/19
3. Secretary's Day/Monitor's Day – 4/25. Secretary's will receive a flower basket and gift card and monitors will receive a Tervis cup.
4. Mother/Son Night – 4/27
5. Paisano's Fun Lunch – 5/2
6. FNO Texas Roadhouse – 5/3
7. Last Movie Night of the year – 5/4
8. Teacher Appreciation week – 5/7-5/11
9. Nurse's Appreciation Day – 5/9
10. Wheel of Wisdom Assembly – 5/11
11. Last PTN Meeting – 5/15

Principal's Report

2nd Grade Me and You Tea is 5/18, 4th Grade Recorder concert is 5/25. Internet Safety Presentation is 5/2, technology fee will be waived for next year for any parents of current 4th graders. Class List requests are due but only relevant information will be considered.

Current Business

1. Playground upgrade – We are waiting for a quote, Mark needs to know specific items we want before they are purchased. For Gaga ball we only need to purchase the pit since we already have a blacktop surface.
2. Board transition – Jenny is putting together files for the board next year.
3. Field Day – We will have inflatables, water and popsicles. The board has inquired about Kohls volunteers again this year, but we haven't heard anything.

Faculty News & Proposals

1. 1st Grade – field trip funds (approved in budget, no need to vote)
2. One School, One Book (Linda Zulkowski and Anne Olsen) – this is a district project for next year, every student in a district elementary school will receive a copy of The One and Only Ivan to promote family reading. This project will roll out in August with a kick off assembly. They are asking for PTN help for the Literacy night with money for the event and trivia prizes. The district will be purchasing the books. All in attendance agreed to help.

Next Meeting

Next Meeting: May 15, 2018

Motion to adjourn was made at 7:53 PM